
Terminal 3 North 2 Concourse Concession Opportunities 
Added Business Information Meeting (1 of 2) – Tuesday, December 9 at 8 a.m. 

Meeting Questions – See Video Recording for Staff Responses 
 
 

1. If you are already certified, is there anything else that I need to do currently?  
 
 

2. Are there any opportunities for vending services?  
 
 

3. Is there any limit to how many packages a firm can be awarded? 
 
 

4. When is the solicitation going to be finalized and when is the deadline to 
submit?  
 
 

5. What constitutes a “package?”  

 

 

(See video recording for staff responses) 
 


